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Ma'"da Sander. 7sc- \0 - o7").() - CJ:) -sJ IOO3J9-$kL 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Wednesday, December 08,20102:12 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 12/8/20102:11:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100379-SU 
Filename I Path: 100379.CO.rrj.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

T'erry X. J{oGfnaJe 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET J00379 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 
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ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
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Mid-County Services, Inc. pcflynn(a)uiwater.com No 
Rose Law Firm (Lake Mary 10) mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =906601) 

Attachments: 09837-10,pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 

Commission Clerk. by reply email or at 850-Lf13-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank. you. 


TlI9/Z0TO 



1 eLK O"'clal Flllng....11115/2010 9:59 AM ***** 


Matilda Sanders /C()3]9-Stt 


From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 9:44 AM 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/15/20109:41:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100319-SU 
Filename 1Path: 100319.PAA Order.rrj.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 

ORDER APPROVING PROPOSED SETTLEMENT 


Terry X. :J{o(c[nali 
Commission Deputy Clerk II Ime, eLK ."CORRESPoNDENCEl 
Office of the General Counsel 

!il.lAc'mIr.lSlnlliveO - DConscmor IFlorida Public Service Commission 
D(tCUMa~TNoQltqqy .. lP I850-413-6738 +~ 0 
DiSTRIBUTION: -,- - Jf\ACL1 ( I -- . 

et'lAtU" 2... 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100379 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Mid-County Services, Inc. pcflynn@uiwater.com No 
Rose Law Firm (Lake Marv 10) mfriedman@rsbattomeys.com No 

Printed on I Iii 51201 0 at 345:58 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, November 15, 20103:47 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 441463) 

Attachments: 09365-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission 

Clerk by reply email or at 850-4'13-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


11/15/Z010 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100379 /bD37'i-ScJ 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DlRECrORY 

Mid-Countv Services, Inc, pcflynn(ajuiwater,com No 
Rose Law Firm (Longwood 1 Dc) mfrjedman@rsbattorneys.com No 

6 

I 
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Printed on 10/15/2010 at 8:54:21 AM 



State of Florida 

:Juhlic~er&i.c2 Olonunimrltm 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-V-.M­

TO: 

'FROM; 

RE: 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Ofiice of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for tiling date, 
docket number, and document number infonnation, 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.t1oridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & }<"ilIngs, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.t1oridapsc.com
http:Juhlic~er&i.c2


State of Florida 
lIt.....l.f.· Q it AT • .10 OCT 14 ~,:IIi: ~4 
~tJ:0'f7~ta' \tJ,.onm:n:mnott 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER .2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULE\C.la~ jj ;;.;.~: v:: 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 C L E h i{ 

DATE: October 14, 2010 


TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) 

{g':;- Au"\.. ,,~ ~ 

FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (FI~t£9ih Maurey) ~ 
Office of the General Counsel (Jaeger~ \tef foy 1)C" 

RE: Docket No. 100379-SU Settlement proposal for possible overeamings by Mid­
County Services, Inc. in Pinellas County. 

AGENDA: 10/26/10 - Regular Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Interested Persons May 
Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARJNG OFFICER: Administrative 

CRJTICAL DATES: None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\l00379.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

Utilities, Inc. (UI) is an Illinois corporation which owns approximately 75 subsidiaries 
throughout 15 states including 15 water and wastewater utilities within the State of Florida. 
Mid-County Services, Inc. (Mid-County or Utility) is one of the aforementioned subsidiaries in 
Florida. 

Rates were last established for this utility in 2009. ' On February 20, 2010, the 
Commission approved a 2009 index and pass-through rate adjustment which represented a 
$26,582 revenue increase. Staff's review of the 2009 Annual Report for Mid-County revealed 

~ Order No. PSC-09-0373-PAA-SU, issued May 27, 2009, in Docket No. 080250-SU, In re: Application for 
increase in wastewater rates in Pinellas County by Mid-County Services. Inc. 

[J 8 5 9 7 OCT 14 ~ 

I 

http:BOULE\C.la
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 364190) 

Attachments: Recommendation 08597-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

10115/2010 
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FpSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Dorothy Menasco v=-?a q-5-4 y”-mnhwe-hw-- 
From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: Curt Mouring 

DOCUMENT NO. ob%c\ - 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Thursday, August 19,2010 2 2 7  PM 

Subject: RE: New Docket 100379-SU -Settlement proposal for possible overearnings by Mid-County Services, Inc. in 
Pinellas County. 

Thank you for the follow-up, Curt. Per this e-mail, we will keep the interested person designation for OPC. 

Dorothy 

From: Curt Mouring 
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 11:23 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: New Docket 100379-SU - Settlement proposal for possible overearnings by Mid-County Services, Inc. in Pinellas 
County. 

As per Bart and Andrew’s direction, OPC should be listed as an interested person at this point. Thank you 

curt 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 10:46 AM 
To: Curt Mouring 
Subject: New Docket 100379-511 - Settlement proposal for possible overearnings by Mid-County Services, Inc. in Pinellas County. 

Good morning, Curt. C L K  received your request to establish a new docket mentioned above. I want to confirm that 
intend for OPC to be an interested person rather than a party o f  record. I also need to confirm that Rose Law Firm i s  
not to be included as a party. They fi led the attached letter, but you don’t have it listed on your request. Thank you for 
your help. 

Dorothy Mcnasro 
Chief Deputy Commission C h k  
Florida Public Servirr Commission 
Of@e of Commission Clerk 
850-4 13-6770 

Pease nore Fiof da nas a iery oroaap~oI~c  I ~ C O I O S  la& MOSI wntren commbn cahons lo or from slate ofhc,als repamng safe ousmess are ~ ~ 0 1 . c  records a m  a0.e IO lhe 
PUbl,c ana meow dpon feOJes! V O J  e-rnad COmmdnlcariCnS may Inerefore oe ruojen 10 p v ~ i  c a~scros~re 

8/19/20 10 



From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: Curt Mouring 
Subject: RE: New Docket 100379-SU 

Thursday, August 19,2010 12:12 PM 

Thank you, Curt. Per our conversation, we will: 

add the Mid-County mailing address in Altamonte Springs rather than the Dunedin address; 

add Rose Law Firm as a party of record; 

and await further instruction from you as to whether or not OPC should be designated a party of record. 

Thank you for all your help! 

Dorothy 

From: Curt Mouring 
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 11:OE AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: New Docket 100379-SU 

I got that address out of the MCD for Midcounty, the Altamonte Springs location in UIF's regional HQ. I don't know if it really 
matters though. I am checking on whether OPC should be a party or interested person, but RS&B should definitely be a party. 

curt 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, August 19,2010 11:02 AM 
To: Curt Mouring 
Cc: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: New Docket 100379-SU 

Curt, I notice on the request to establish docket for Mid-County, that you have the address listed as: 

Mid-County Services, Inc. 
2299 Spanish Vista Drive 
Dunedin, FL 34698-9438 

with the Representatives listed as: 

Patrick C. Flynn 
John Hoy 

However, we have Patrick C. Flynn and John Hoy at Mid-County Services, Inc. in CMS as: 

811 9/20 10 
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Please advise which address you would prefer that we use. 

Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy Mcnmco 
ChiefDcputy Commission Clcrk 
Flurida Public Srivicc Commission 
OfFce of Commission Clerk 
8.5O-4 196770 

Please note: Fionda has a very bmad public records law. Most wntien communications to or fmm state offioais regarding state business are public records available to the 
public and media upon request. Your emaii communications may therefore be subiect to public disclosure. 

811 9/2010 



Case Assignment and Schedu7ing Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission C7erl-­ -

Docket No. 100379-SU Date Docketed: OB/1B/2010 Tit7e: Sett7ement proposa7 for possib7e overearnings by Mid-County 
Services, Inc. in Pine77as County. 

Company: Mid-County Services, Inc. 
\ FPSC, eLK, CORIlliS?Ol'''JIIENC~' 
LAdillini3~.l·Qtive_ P'Mr:es_ CO~:'''";:ta''i 

[;OClHvrENT l~O·IQ\.l~'"" -..!-I\___ ­
Dl:::TF~BUnn'\: _______~__ _ 

Officia7 Fi7 ing Date: _____ 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("0" indicates OPR) 

5ection 2 - OPR Comp7etes and returns to CLK 

Expiration: 

ADM APA 

in 10 workdays. 

eLK (ECR) 
x 

GeL 
x 

PIF RAD 

Time Schedu7e 

sse 

Program Modu7e A19 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEIT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTAIT THE RECORDS SEITION:(B50) 413-6770 

OPR Staff [QJ Current CASR revision 7eve7 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counse7 B. 
9. 

10. 
()S:;.K~ 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
lB. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2B. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Fu77 Commission Commission Pane 7 33.- -
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date fi7ed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initia7s OPR 3B. 

Staff Counse7 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Comp7etes Asslgnments are as fo77ows: 

- Hearmg 0 lcer sff' ( ) hPre earmg Off'lcer 

Where pane7s are asslgned the senl0r Commlssl0ner is Pane7 Chairman: 

Due Oates 

Previous Current 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I AG I EO I SK I GH I BI 

I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I EO I SK I GH I BI 

I I I I 
the identica7 pane7 decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the fu77 Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) ~. COMPLETED EVENTS 



~ Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora 	 .-age ~ OT ~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100379-SU Date Docketed: 08/18/2010 Title: 	 Settlement proposal for possible overearnings by Mid-County
Services, Inc. in Pinellas County. 

Company: Mid-County Services, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: ____ 	 Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) I I x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module A19 WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECf TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACf THE RECORDS SECfION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff C Mouring, B Fletcher [QJ Current CASR revision level 
A Maurev 

1. Staff Recommendation 
2. Aaenda 
3. PAA Order 
4. Protest Period EXDires 
5. Consummating Order if No Protest 
6. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
7. 

Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 08123/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng 0 ff· ()lcer s Prehearina Officer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 

Previous 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

Current 

09/01/2010 
09/14/2010 
10/04/2010 
10/25/2010 
10/28/2010 
11/12/2010 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG 1 ED 1 SK 1 GH 1 BI 

I I I I X 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0812312010 ' assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Lase ASslqnmen~ ana ~cneaullnq Kecora ..age ~ OT ~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. l00379-SU Date Docketed: 08/18/2010 Title: Settlement proposal for possible overearnings by Mid-County
Services, Inc. in Pinellas County. 

Company: Mid-County Services, Inc. 

Official Fil ing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 


Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) Gel PIF RAD SSC 

("0" indicates OPR) 1 1 x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUHENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Program Module A19 

Stiff Assignments 

Due Dates 


OPR Staff C Mouring, 8 Fletcher 
 [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
A Maurev 

09/30/201009/01/20101. Staff Recommendation 
09/14/2010 10/12/20102. Agenda 
10/04/2010 11/01/20103. PM Order 
10/25/2010 11/22/20104. Protest Period Expires 
10/28/2010 11/29/20105. Consummating Order if No Protest 
11/12/2010 12117/20106. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

7. 

Staff Counsel R Jaeger 
 8. 

9. 
10. 


OCRs 
 11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32 . 
Full Commission ...!... Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 09/01/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40..$ectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL lAG IEDI SK ICiHI 81 

X I I I I I 

- Hearing 0 ff'1 cer(s) 

Commissioners ADM 

AG 1 ED I SK 1 CiH 1 81 

I I I I X 

Prehearing 0 fficer 

Where panels are asslgned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 't /J3/J'D 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100379-SU Date Docketed: 08/1812010 Title: 	 Settlement proposal for possible overearnings by Mid-County 
Services. Inc. in Pinellas County. 

Company: Mid-County Services, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: ____ 	 Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
( 

10 0" indicates OPR) I X X 
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A19 

I
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECT.lON:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
QPR Staff C Mouring, B Fletcher ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

A Maurev 
1. Staff Recommendation 
2. Agenda 10/26/2010 

I 3. PM Order 11/15/2010 
4. Protest Period Expires 12/06/2010 
5. Consummating Order if No Protest 12/09/2010 

I 6. Close Docket or Revise CASR 01/10/2011 
7. 

Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. 
9. 

Commissioners 	 Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 
X I I I I I . . 

Approved: F\ tr \ 'fv-.-~Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 

I 
10. 

OCRs 11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission .lLCommission Panel 
Hearing Examiner Staff - 33 • 

34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 09/23/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) P hOff're earlng lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

09/30/2010 10/14/2010 
10/12/2010 
11/01/2010 
11/22/2010 
11/29/2010 
12/17/2010 

==f= 

Commi ssi oners ADM 

ACi lED1SKJ CiH J BI 

I I I 1 X 

Date: Pe..di .. , I a -I -\ CJassigned the full Commission decides the case. 


